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SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPLICATION 
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56 Eljen GSF Geolextile 
Sand Fitter units 
4 rows X 14 ul'\ils long ­
[ 15' x 56' J 

32 ADS BioDiffuser 
Bio 2 Plastic Chambers 
4 rows X 8 units long ­
[ 9'-6" X 58' ) 

Scale )" = 

Bldg. 51-57 

(MAX. 20 EMPLOYEES) 

ERP: 13" Diameter Maple 
. . 65' High Nail

EXisting Sephc Tank 23' 
I an.d LIft Station 

Add 1000 gal. tanL--~-t=--*'-'----=~ 

SOIL PROFILE DESCRIPTlON.A D CLASSlFlCAnON 

SUBSU, FACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPLICATION 
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Donald McPherson - Septic Design 410 Riverside 

From: "Richard Sweet" <: ·weetca;maine.rr.conk· 
To: <dmcpherson(a. ponlandmaine.gov> 
Date: 4 1'::013 11:07 AM 
Subject: Septic Desiun 410 Riverside 
Attachments: 41 ORiver~ ideStreet3 HHc-::uO.pdf 

Don,
 
Attached is a ,evlsed plan showing the change r the distribution pipe over ;"e EIJen pads. See note on page 3
 

Dick
 

r"!le:J.lC:JUsers/dmcpherson/AppDatalLocal/Temp:'.XPgrpwise/S1596A63PortlandCityHalll... 4/1/2013 
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56 Eljen GSF Geotextile Sand Filter units 
4 rows X 14 unfts long· [15' x 56' J 
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RO~$~-_ .. 
BonOM 
TOP OF " - . 
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2' Separation Between Toe of Fill and Cult 

NOTE. SCAAlFY All GROUNO SURFACEro BE FlUID. USE GRAVELLY COARSE k..­ • ~ _1 

DW1TliIN 3' Of ELJENS. REMAINING 
: LOAMY ~D (roo day) 

ROi6~~-__ 
BonOM . - -
TOP OF R W 1 AT -71.4"

A Bien GSF Geolextile Sand Riler with Minimum 8" Flil Above Perloraiad Pipes 
Geotextile fitter fabric and 4" Perloraled Pi '-4" LoamlSeedJMulch Overlyi::1g Clean Sand 

4' Long x 3' WIde x .,. Tall (843 ModU~Ie\ ADS BloDifluser Blo 2 Plastic Ohamber 
-4i" 1'·3" Long x -'5' Wide x12" Hig 
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1 ~ 4 l..oam/SeedlMulch O'le ymg Clean Sand 

Medium 10 Coarse Sand 6" dIrectly beneath &9" beside Biens 
Sandf1lust be ASTM Standard C-33 (coocrele sand) or equivalent­ 4.25' 

For more Information see Ihe Malne Instalallon and Design Manual ~ 
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